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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of )
) MUR 361 (77)
Non-Filer/Newell Ward )
CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary to the Federal Election
Commission, do hereby certify that on April 28, 1977, the
Commission determined by a vote of 5-0 to find probable cause
to believe that a violation of 2 U.S.C. 8434(a)(1) had been
committed in the above-captioned matter; and that the suit
previously filed by the Coomission be amended to include this
action. Commissioner Tiernan was not present at the time of the

vote.

Secretary \(Wo the Commission

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSIGN

OFFICIAL FILE COPY
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

April 22, 1977

In the Matter of )
) MUR 361 (77)

Non-filer/Newell Ward )

GENERAL COUNSEL'S REPORT

I. Allegations

Mr. Ward as a candidate for the U.S. House of Repre-
sentatives has failed to file the 30 day post election
report for the general election required by 2 U.S.C.

§434(a) (1).

II. Evidence

Mr. Ward's name appeared on the Illinois general
election ballot as the Republican candidate for the U.S.
House of Representatives from the 7th district. Mr. Ward's
name does not appear in the index from the Clerk of
House of Representatives. He has not filed any reports
or statements in regard to his candidacy.

A prior notice was sent to Mr. Ward informing him of
his filing requirements as a federal candidate and the

dates of reports due in the near future. The prior notice

FEDERAL ELERTION SgMMISSWN
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‘was returned to the Commission unclaimed.

Mr. Ward failed to file the 30 day post general dldcti6h’ ;i"ﬂ\‘, ‘%
feportrdue%uecember 2, 1976; therefore, the Commission A &
sent the candidate a reason to believe letter for non-filers,
Decemberﬂld, 1976; and a reasonable cause to believe . 2
letter for non-filers December 20, 1976. Neither letter
was received by the candidate and both were returned to

the Commission unclaimed.

The Commission, failing to receive a report from
Mr. Ward, published his name on a list of non-filers
January 21, 1977. A letter from the General Counsel was
sent to the candidate informing him of his name publication
and the General Counsel's intention to recommend to the
Commission that civil penalties be sought. The publication letter
was returned unclaimed.

Mr. Ward received 15,854 votes in comparison to the
winner receiving 88,239. The Commission previously found
probable cause to believe Mr. Ward violated 2 U.S.C. §432(e) (1)
for not designating a principal campaign committee; and
2 U.S.C. §434(a) (1) for not filing the 10 day pre general

election report.

III. Analysis
Mr. Ward has not filed his 30 day post general election
report. The Commission has tried repeatedly to notify Mr. Ward

of his continued failure; but the candidate has not responded
FEGERAL ELECTICH COMMISSION

OFFICIAL FILE COPY

OFFICE OF GERERAL COUSEL




to these efforts by the Commission to correct or prevent
a violation.

Through various communications, the Commission has
tried to conciliate the case; but Mr. Ward has not utilized
his statutory right to the informal methods of conference,
conciliation and persuasion.

IV. Recommendation

It is recommended that the Commission find probable
cause to believe that a violation has been committed of
2 U.S.C. §434(a)(1); and that the suit previously filed
by the Commission be amended to include this acti

-~
William Oldaker
General Counsel

DATE: %47
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
1325 K STREET NV
WASHINGTON,D.C. 20638

January 21, 1977

CERTIFIED MAIL

RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Newell Ward
2839 W. Jackson
Cnicago, Illinois 60612

Dear Mr. Ward:

On January 21, 1977, your name was released for
publication in a list of persons who had failed to meet
the filing requirements of the Federal Election Campaign
Act of 1971, as amended. 1 have enclosed a copy of the
publication.

As of this date, we have not received your rcport.
If we do not hear from you within five (5) days, we are
prepared to recommend to the Commission that we be allowed
to seek appropriate civil penalties.

Please direct any response to 202/382-1203.

Sincerely,

ledtinse O Qlitoien

William C. Oldaker
General Counsel

Inclosure
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NEWS FROM... .7 ‘

FEDERAL ELECTION

COMMISSION

1325 K Street, N.W.Washington, D.C. 20463

RELEASE: ON RECEIPT CONTACT: DAVID FISKE
Wednesday, March 30, 1977 SUSAN TIFFT
(202) 523-4065

FEC FILES SUIT AGAINST
SIX CANDIDATES

WASHINGTON - March 30 - The Federal Election Commission today revealed that it has filed
civil suits in six United States District Courts to compel six Federal candidates to comply
with the reporting requirements of the Federal Election Campaign Act.

In separate suits involving six candidates for the House of Representatives, the FEC
has asked the District Courts to order three candidates to designate a "principal campaign
committee', one candidate to file required quarterly reports, six candidates to file the
reports required 10 days prior to the November 2 general election, and 30 days after the general
election, and, in two of the cases, to also file the January 31 report summarizing financial
transactions through December 31, 1976.

The FEC also asked the courts to assess a penalty of not more than $5,000 against the
candidates for '"failing and refusing to comply with the Act."

The following are the candidates, their district/state, their political party, and the
U.S. District Court in which the suits were filed, (alphabetically, by state):

Billy Dorsey..............--.........................6th Disto - Alabama
Natl Democratic Party...cccceessssceccasccssseossssss(Northern District of Alabama)

Newell ward.o....................................-...7th Dist. - Illiﬂois
Republican....'..............................'.......(Northern District ot. Illinois)

James Burns..........--..-...........................Rep. at L&rge - Nev&da
Libertarian.cccccececcececccscesscossssesnasscnscssess(District of Nevada)

Seth MOrgan...ccceeseecccccossscsoscscssscsasssssssssscelst Digt., - New York
CONSerVAtiVe.cceecessosscsssscscscsssssscsssccscscccsss (Eastern District of New York)

Donald Parker...l...................................Osth Dist. -oklahm
Independent..ccccececccsccesoosccsssassscsssccsssssssases(Western District of Oklahoma)

Jesse woods......O...I.I...0....Q...I.Il............lznd Dist. -Pennsylvania
RepublicCan..cccececececsssssscccsscasassssscsssscseses (Eastern Digtrict of Pennsylvania

The Commission stated in its court complaints that prior to filing suits it had sent at
least two notices to each candidate concerning the failure to file the quarterly reports, and
the pre- and post-election reports, and also concerning the failure to designate a "principal
campaign committee."

In the case of Dorsey, the FEC sent a '"principal campaign committee" designation notice
on October 21, 1976, notices about the 10-day pre-election report on October 25 and 27, and
notices about the 30-day post-election report on December 10 and 20. The FEC complaint also
cited Dorsey for failure to file the required January 31 report.

In the case of Ward, the FEC sent "principal campaign committee" designation notices on
September 27 and 30 —and October 8 and 22, notices about the 10-day pre-election report on

October 25 and 27, and notices about the 30-day post-election report on December 10 and 20.
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In the case of Burns, the FEC sent 'principal campaign committee" designation notices
on September 4, 25 and 30, and notices about the 10-day pre-election report on October 25 and
27.

In the case of Morgan, the FEC sent notices about the required 10-day pre-election report
on October 25 and 27, and also sent notices concerning the 30-day post election report on
December 10 and 20.

In the case of Parker, the FEC sent notices concerning the 10-day pre-election report on
October 25 and 27, and notices about the 30-day post-election report on December 10 and 20.

In the case of Woods, the FEC sent notices concerning the 10-day pre-election report on
October 26 and 28, and notices about the 30-day post-election report on December 10 and 20.
The FEC complaint also cites Woods' failure to file required quarterly reports and the
January 31 end-of-the-year report.

In each case, under FEC compliance procedures, the first notice informed the candidate
that the Commission found 'reason to believe" a violation of the Act may have occurred, and
the second notice informed the candidate the Commission found "reasonable cause to believe"

a violation of the Act may have occurred. Prior to filing suit, the Commission voted to find
"probable cause" to believe a violation of the Act may have occurred.

-30-
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of )
MUR 361 (77)

Non-Filer/Newell Ward )

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary to the Federal Election
Commission, do hereby certify that on February 10, 1977, the
Commission determined by a vote of 6-0 that there was probable
cause to believe that violations of 2 U.S.C. §8432(e)(1) and
434(a)(1) had been committed and to institute a civil action for

relief in the above-captioned matter.

jorie W. Emmons
Secretary to the Commission
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of
MUR 361 (77)

Non-Filer/Newell Ward

GENERAL COUNSEL'S REPORT

I. Allegation

Newell Ward as a candidate for the U.S. House of
Representatives in the 7th District of Illinois has failed
to, 1) designate a principal campaign committee required by
2 U.S.C. §432(e) (1) and 2) file the 10 day pre-election report
required by 2 U.S.C. §434(a)(1).

II. Evidence

Mr. Ward's name appeared on the Illinois general election
ballot as the Republican candidate for the U.S. House of
Representatives in the 7th District. The candidate has not
filed any reports or statements in regard to his candidacy.
His name does not appear in the index from the Clerk of the
House of Representatives.

A prior notice was sent to Mr. Ward September 30, 1976
from the Commission informing of his filing obligations as a
federal candidate. Failing to designate a principal campaign
committee, the candidate was sent a reason to believe letter

for no principal campaign committee September 27, 1976.
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The prior notice and the reason to believe letter for no
principal campaign committee were returned unclaimed.

No action was taken by the candidate to designate a
principal campaign committee; therefore, the Commission sent
the candidate a reasonable cause to believe letter for no
principal campaign committee. The reasonable cause to believe
letter was received by Mr. Ward October 8, 1976.

A new address was obtained for Mr. Ward; and the prior
notice and the reason to believe letter for no principal
campaign committee were resent October 22, 1976. These
mailgrams were also returned unclaimed.

The candidate also failed to file the ten day pre-election
report. The Commission sent the candidate a reason to believe
letter for non-filers October 25, 1976 and a reasonable cause
to believe letter for non-filers October 27, 1976. Both of
these mailgrams were returned to the Commission unclaimed.

No response was received from the candidate in reference
to any letter previously sent. The Commission published
Mr. Ward's name on the non-filers list October 30, 1976. The
candidate lost the general election receiving 15,854 votes in
comparison to the winning candidate receiving 88,239 votes.

A follow up letter was sent to the candidate from the
General Counsel informing him of his name publication and the
General Counsel's intention to recommend to the Commission that

civil penalties be sought. The follow up letter was returned
HRONMISSION
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III. Analysis

The candidate has not designated a principal campaign
committee Or filed the ten day pre-election report due
October 23, 1976. The Commission has tried repeatedly to
contact the candidate in regards to his filing requirements.
The candidate has not responded to these efforts to correct
or prevent a violation.

The Commission has tried through various communications
to conciliate the case: butthe candidate has not implemented
his statutory right to the informal methods of conference,

conciliation, and persuasion.

Iv. Recommendation

It is recommended that the Commission find probable
cause to believe a violation has been committed of 2 U.S.C.

§§432(e) (1) and 434(a) (1).

William Oldaker Date
General Counsel

PnLied gy
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OFrist OF (:LNERAL COUNSEL




I EAES MAILGRAM SERVICE CENTER o RTB- No Pic
j . MIDDLETOWN, VA 22645

8 ?‘Mﬁ'\g}*r r}"' 2 A wﬂ“f‘-’w‘Es PDS

L Mallgramﬁ

MAILGRAM POSTAL
CHARGES PAID

—
uSMalL
Cagpmr

5 UNIIEDS
™ a)muzs“b“

'CHARGES paAID

)
_ — Yo e
3 Y vessCERTIFTED B 85seswnAl2915=BE 1o g Z”/‘MZ/TI«:. ey
' NEWEL{ ‘WARD n QL ; ’1_{\15.,u'u...,\ *A BF
2839 N JACKSON - ) S
-~ CHICAGQ/ IL\\X w7 vel e Raturn Receipt Raguired \S ﬁg
__ u * A’ SHOW e To Whom R EEI
— e Date Dalivered o) (=
- . B} = a
S L Y )/ . Adﬂres&%cunhnowa ‘976' B '::é:‘ &3
[ el e
- . NAV AETED * ;n-r Py < ‘., ,;-“.. ls /L wer T ik
- : : - ‘ ;,3 ANV X " i e
- - MAILGRAM SERVICE CENTER w2
MIDDLETOWN, VA 2264-5 F{’(.or U&%ce
N Dot LRt MU N DN I A5 e e e g e T
T ATES POST,
~ LAE LR M o 1 |
® wesfern unian I gram . 4 MAILGRAM POSTAL
=]
L1

'ﬁttﬁﬁ’

THIS MAILGRAM W '
AS TRANSMITTED ELECTRONICALLY BY WESTERN UNION TO A POST OFFICE NEAR YOU FOR DELIVERY

. = VNl ST TIFIED
;;';EERH%ED.B “85#**3&1812915-05270-00{ '\ - i\r\éj/(?/! o_r.z)y M,“,
2539 w JACKSON - .. . ,C,..f‘ ‘o \,‘0 md \tﬁ TADES (5 noon
CHICAGO IL 60612 :"’ .:‘:\‘ _‘_,: "‘ o "_‘. TL ~n LTS BV
o -., ' : \ \y\, —M 61 IR NI n'?:C‘D‘ R?Quired
. ) O"T » -4\_ S T Vham
v - ] ’ Y
— UNCLAIMED 18 1975 | 5

———— e cmiein e .




e

" SENDER: Be sure 1o follow instructions on ofher side '
DTS D BY CHEGKER.BLOCK(S)
i2 PLEASE FURNISH SERVICESETDX T;m Ct -
111 [ Showto whom, defed Uhgod) 7D

Recaived the numbetad aviice described gl
M B

‘// |

N

oik

LY

DFFICE OF GENERAL COUNSEL

2=

neriniay Lk
ai;mnl il

%-’E » ‘ |
( \ S

e

old

’rﬂ

UWNERE DELIVERED. {Only tf w- “wmw :,

MAILGRAM SERVICE CENTER

MIDDLETOWN VA 22545
ARERITRG, W'Veimw.ymmw’wwf Boprr

e Mallgram® W
\ \}

N THIS MAILGRAM WAS TRANSMITTED ELECTRONICALLY BY WESTERN UNION TO A POST
)

771241, Yy W

:%
3
?
<,
®V

N e o e M

MAILGRAM POSTAL
CHARGES PAID

<+ d31A83S

— A e

CERTIFIED

'.\ \
— 7\04)/:/97/1-0 7276 - 0o
\Q\ nc TIFIED B 854wwawA1291520729620000¢
Ne
IL

o | MAILGR A2

——— e

L 7T B Rateer Paseipt Required
- -+ eg—t . SHOW o To Whom
UNCLAIMED Nay‘.g . ': s Date Delivered
¢ 1876 "

5]
s ~




_

| T’ MoPccy)
| w&?/\s"“ﬂ/ MAILGRAM seﬁcs CENTER Cﬂ

0

MIDDLETOWN, VA 22645
LLNEE Mailgram“°
western union

'IMISMNLGRAMWASTRANSMWTEDELEWWYBYMRN UNIO”TOAPOSTO#‘IOENEARVOUMOEU\ERY

ATES POSTq(. ®

MAILGRAM POSTAL
CHARGES PAlD

« IDIAH3S

u.SMaiL

- UNITED S

) "t&.ﬁr" .

| ..\-\“TR 1€0 8 “"*'““”’5'"”‘"“”}' T No. (J#12.9/5- C23T76=cpoo/ :
W '/‘ () “’ : - .
\ JAQKS - ST MAILGRAM ~
- {cmo\x | 608 2 _ “’ﬁfz
AN N e » Roturn Re~»sint Required ~
—— N L SHOW e To Whom
UNCLAIMED oo 0 107 o Dote Delvered g

Y /vlg a6 I

= MAILGRAM SERVICE CENTER
- 53 t‘)

=_ 3= MIDDLETOWN, VA, 22645 9\’) I/
-

MESEOSIL ©

Sa

J-J'ﬁ ‘4‘? ﬁvﬂ j?‘ L

mestem union M

‘SnEm———
U.SMAIL
——

1- t MAILGRAM POSTAL
CHARGES PAID

- UNITED

e SRR AR e

THIS MAILGRAM WAS TRANSMITTED ELECTQONIC LY BV WESERW ST OFFICE NEAR YOU FOR CEUVERY
--‘&-. v e
o— Sl .
## 24 ER BSMHNA12915-H\7300-0027h VT REE mﬁ_"_” iy y
\Ntwt\\) o - e ".U D }qu i 1 ' \ WA ‘A ST T TN .,
2601, WNACKSON g e LD 130000211 |
CHI‘C GO IL 0612 ; " '6':' % :~ .l"‘\\, e N "..3{}. %
: ,_ VIR S
QV el P 1 i
UNCLAIMED, % 19/5 SHOW ¢ Yo W |
o Date Dolivered = ’
LI et




e

il /0 DAY
MAILGRAM SERVICE CENTE
MIDDLETOWN, VA, 22645

westérd union

fl-v

R

Mallgram

Ui N b g ke gt
THIS MAILGRAM WAS TRANSMITTED ELEOTRONICALLY gY WESTERN UNION TO A POST

ATES POSTy &

MAILGRAM POSTAL
CHARBES PAID

cogiomcr 2o N s IR 0 %0

e UNITED Sy
- Dmuqq\

OFFICE NEAR YOU FOR DELIVERY,

'\" M has Al -
é &Q \;) UNCLAIMED (:F S PETIED
- v N W A129518.6 33! ;
. %;@\ P . +awsCERTIFIED B 85w+ mmsgcisoz-oo —= C’KG’{“&DSZ
\} h\ S NEWELDNWARD ~ N . \ R("Lf']eo . RN S 4 »
'~ \f\\ 2901 ~ JACKSON g Vi Wi Sendeg |~ S
CHICAGO 1L.60612 S AN 4(.)\-'7""*8'-'0, b 5236{2 o Rt Fanss g —
—— . a0 Lghwirsa '*l—j’— \
] NOV 15 1976 -
r.““
3
o  FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
_ 1325 K STREET N.W. -
£ WASHINGTON,D.C. 20463 POSTAGE AND FELS PAID *
™~ o d
U.S.MAIL
e \iL |

N EHARULRE P RS

8

)

\Iewe 1
901

Ch\tc\

Moved, tett «0 3ddress
[] No such number

Moved, not forwardable
{j Addiessee unknown

CERTLIFIED MAIL
RETTRN RECEIPT REQUESTED

EJack on

Ill ois 60612
~,

\-e.l




1

)

77

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Newell Ward
2901 W. Jackson
Chicago, Illirois

bear Mr. Ward:

October 30, 1976

On October 30, 1976, your name was released for
publication in a list of persons who had failed to meet
the filing requirements of the Federal Election Campaign

Act of 19871, as amencded.
publication.

I have enclosed a copy of the

As of this date, we have not received your report.
If we do not hear from you within five (5) days, we are
prepared to recommend to the Commission that we be allowed
to seek appropriate civil penalties.

Please direct any response to 202/382-1203.

rnclosure

Sincerely,

John G. Murphy, Jr.
General Counsel

[0 T CRSSON
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NEWS FROM...

COMMISSION

1325 K Street, N.W.,Washington, D.C. 20463

SUSAN TIFFT

; (202)382-4112
FEC RELEASES

LIST OF "NON-FILERS"

L/ASHINGTON~OCTOBER 30 - The fhc today published the names of House and Senate candidates and
their "principal campaign committees" which failed to file the required 10-day “pre-election"
report of their campaign finances | due October 23,-1976. |

Tn_.addition to publishing the names of non-filers, the FEC has the authority to undertake

further enforcement action under the statute, including civil court enforcement and'impOﬁ}tion'-
civil fines ($5,000 -for -"any. violation'"and $1Q,000 for a "knowing and willful violation”).

The Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended in 1974 and 1976, states that "It
shall be the duty of the Commission to...prepare and publish from time to time special reports
iisting those candidates...for whom...reports were not filed as so required."

Federal candidates and committees must file a "pre-election report 10 days before each
‘lection, covering their financial transactions up to 15 days before the election. Undgr F?C
ocedures, three notices are sent to the candidates and committees, reminding them of their

veporting obligations, and urging compliance. If a report is not filed following thesé‘no;ices,
the names of all "non-filers" are made public.

"prior notice" is the first reminder, sent on a routiue basis prior the filing data, to -
21l candidates whose names are on the November 2 general election ballot in their respective
states, as gertified by their Secretary of State, and confirmed by lists ‘with the Clerk of the
Jlouse and the Secretary of the Senate. This notice simply reminds candidates and committees

-5f their required 10-day pre-election, and 3@-day post-election reports, and the appropriate
filing dates.

“The second notice is sent, by mailgram, only to candidates and committees whose reports
have not been received 8 days before the general election, and states that this "appareant

failure...gives the Commission reason to believe" that the candidate or committees is in viola-=
tion of the reporting requirements.

The third notice is sent, by mailgram, only to candidates and coumittees whose reports ar
not filed 6 days before the general election, and states that "continued failure to file has
given the Commission 'reasonable cause to believe" that'they are in violation, and that "fail-
ure to respond may subject [the candidate or committee] to...civil penalties and...to publi-
cation of [the candidate's or committee's ] name on a list of non-filers."

When a candidate or committee continues to fail to file after receiving the "prior
votice"” reminder, and the "“reason to believe'" and ''reasonable cause to believe" notices, the
Commission publishes the names of the candidates and/or his committee on a list of non-filers.

- ———— e e o -

The following candidates and/or their "principal campaign cormittees" failed to file
October 23 "pre-election" reports for the November 2 general election:

-OVER~-




1]
State
.

Alabama
Alabama

Alaska

Arizona

California
California
California
California
California
California
California
California
California
California
California

Colorado
Colorado

Connecticut
Connecticut
Connecticut

Delaware
Delaware
Delaware

District of
Columbia

Hawaii
Hawaii
Hawaii
Hawaii

Illinois
Illinois

Illinois
Illinois

Jowa
Iowa
Towa'

Kansas
Kansas

Kentucky

Leuisiana

Massachusetts
Maesachusetts
Massachusetes
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Billy Dorsey (6th Dist.) -Nationgl Dem.
Carol Keahey (2nd Dist.)-Dem.

Eben Hopsoﬁ (00 Dist.)—Dem.\//,

Sumner D. Dodge(lst Dist.)-Libertarian L~

Raymond Heaps(6th Dist.)-Am. Indept.\:::
Melvin Stanley(7th Dist.)-Am. Indept.
Robert Evans (8th Dist.)-Peace & FreedomY”
Jim Mills (9th Dist.)-Repub.v”

Albert Sargis(9th Dist.)-Peace & Freedom V"~
Nicholas Kudrovzeff (11th Dist.)-Am. Indept.
William Herrell(13th Dist.)-Am. Indept.

Jim Madrid (25th Dist.)-Repub.L”

Bruce Latta (26th Dist.)-

William Pasley (36th Dist.)-Am. Indept ™
Doug Nilson (37th Dist.)-Dem.L”" B

Henry J. Olshaw (3rd Dist.)—Am.‘/,
Lann Meyers (lst. Dist.)-U.S. Labor V'~

Anthony Discepolo (2nd Dist.)—lndept&//’
Richard Jackson (2nd Dist.)-RepubAa/f
Louis Marietta (6th Dist.)—Indeptﬁ//’

Donald Gies (Sen.)—Am.\///ﬂ
Joseph McInnerney(Sen.) -Non-Partisant”
Joseph Hollon (00 Dist.)-Soc. Labor

Susan Pennington (Del.gate)-

Rockne Johnson (Sen.)—Libertﬁ//
Anthony Hodges (Sen.)-Prohibit v’
Don Smith (2nd Dist.)-Libert.

Dexter Cate(2nd Dist.)-People's

A.A. Rayner (ist Dist.);RepubV\/
Peter Prineas(24th Dist.)-Repub.

John Urbaszewski(8th Dist.)-Rept Vv
Newell Ward(7th Dist.)-Repub.

Larry Smith (1lst Dist.) —ANEI-\//’ -
Chuck Minor (4th Dist.)-Repub\”
William Mincer(6th Dist.)-Amer

Charles Ijams(2nd Dist.)-Amerl/,
Robert Cowdrey(4th Dist.)-Amery /

Anthony McCord(6th Dist.)—Amer&J/’
Neat Couartney (i ise,) --in-lrrpt.\/
Lillian McGowan(6th Dist.)'I“dQS};V/ﬂ

. Richard Daly (7th Dist.)-Repub Y4 o e ,
James Murphv (7th Dise.)-Indept T S s




Marylahd
Michigan
Michigan

Michigan
Michigan
Michigan
Michigan

Michigan
Michigan

Minnesota
Minnesota
Minnesota

Missouri
Nevada
Nevada
New Jersey

New Jersey
New Jersey

New Jersey
New Jersey
New Jersey
New Jersey
New Jersey
New Jersey
New Jersey
New Jersey
New Jersey
New Jersey
New Jersey
New Jersey

New York
New York
New York
New York
New York
New York
New York
New York
New York
New York
New York
New York
New York
New York
New York
New York
New York
New York
New York
New York
New York

New Hampshire

[ o New Mexico
Thew Mexico

Mow ilexico

-Lawrence Lindsley(2lst Dist.)-ConssEva/’

Nersh Corolian

“John Q'Neiii{éen‘§4~ : .;f..w;f 20 -~.i': L
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William Salisbury(7th Dist.)-Indep't

Thoedore G. Albert(Sen.)-Human Rights L-
Isaac Hood(lstDist.)-Repub.

Edward Aho(llth Dist.)-Human Rights \W”
James Walaskay(15th Dist.)—Repub.V”
Aldi Fuhrman(15th Dist.)-Am. Indept\”"
John Sarkisian(15th Dist.)—Soc.Lahor~L///

William Rostrom(l6th Dist.)—Repub.\”'
Slayter Miller(1l6th Dist.)-Am. Indept.\”"

Matt Savola(Sen.)—Communist\/’/'
Robert Olson(lst Dist.)-Dem.
Jean Brust(Sth Dist.)-Workers\/~

Lawrence Pettj(Sen.)—Inﬁebt)u/f

James Burns(OODist.)—Libettarian'\/”
Byron Young(Sen.)—Indept.Am.\ylll

David Jones,Jr.(l4th Dist.)-Bring Us Togetherl”’
Robert Ryley(l4th Dist.)-Libertariani””
F.E. DeMott (13th Dist.)-Indept..”"

Chas Poekel,Jr. (11th Dist.)—Repub.\//”

Warren Kupchik(llth Dist.)—Libertarian‘“/’

Joseph Rogers(llth Dist.)-Jobs,Equality,Peace v’
Kathleen McAdam (10th Dist.)-Libertarian) 7~

Tony Grandison(10th Dist.)-Repub.

Herbert Shaw(9th Dist.)-Politicians Are Crooks\/’
Frank Primich(9th Dist.)-Libertarian

James Terlizzi(9th Dist.)-Indept.Tizgayer'sWatchdoéL”
Jack Moyers(4th Dist.)-Libertarian

John Mahalchik(4th Dist.)-Regular Democracyl””

Walter Swirsky(3rd Dist.)-Libertarian
Hannibal Cundari(Sen.)~Libertarian\~/>“/’

Herbert Aptheker(Sen.)—2s?yﬁ;ist\//,
Elijah Boyd(Sen.)-Labor k//f

Seth Morgan(lst Dist.)-Conservative \//

Rochelle Davidson(2nd Dist.)-Liberal

Nelson Gammans(6th Dist.)-Conservative

Wm. Whitman(7th Dist.)-Conservative

Albert Lemishow(8th Dist.)-Repub./Conserv.\/”

Harry Brown(8th Dist.)-Workers;v//

Alan Kluger(9th Dist.)-Liberal \//

Bryan Levinson(llth Dist.)—Consei:jyive

Arthur Paone(15th Dist.)-Liberal \//’

Kenneth Grossberger(17th Dist.)-Repub. B
Ned Schneir(17th Dist.)-Liberal

Edmond Assante(24th Dist.)-Liberal

Eugene Victor (26th Dist.)-Libera -
Christopher Lewis(28th Dist.)~Labor\/’ \//

Rocco Ferran(29th Dist.)-CoEqual Citizens

Calvin Kimbrough(37th Dist.)-Repub.

Steven Grimm(37th Dist.)-Conservative

Martin Sheperd(12th Dist.)-Conservative\/"

John Adams(lst. Dist.)—Repubﬁv//'

Koy Undorwood(lith DLJC.)—AmCFiCdn\M/,‘

Maurice Dillon(Sen.)- American \///’ 7 S
Ernesto Borunda{Sca.)-La Raza inida \/P : T -

Jesus Aragon(lst Dist:)—La Raza Unida




Oh'io
Ohio
Ohios

L}

Oklahoma
Oklahoma
Oklahoma

Pennsylvania
Pennsylvania
Pennsylvania
Pennsylvania
Pennsylvania

Rhode Island
Rhode Island

South Carolina

Tennessee
Texas

Texas
Texas

Texas

Texas

Washington
Washington
Washington
Washington
Washington

Wisconsin
Wisconsin
Wisconsin

Utah

Tom Bly(2nd Dist.)-American Constitu
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John Gritfin(8th Dist.)-Democrat
Harold Festerly(l6th Dist.)-American L~

Jack Finley(3rd Dist.)-Indept \”
Paul Trent (4th Dist.)-Indept L~
Donald Parker(5th Dist.)—Indept.\//’

Andrew Watson(Sen.)-Constitutional (g
Jesse Woods(2nd Dist.)-Repub.

Carland Fisher(6th Dist.)-Constitutional L~
Howard Williams(1llth Dist.)-Repub.L”"
Vernon Dublin(17th Dist.)—Constitutional\/’/’

Ann Morrissey(lst Dist.)—Indept.L//,
Pasquale Pacia(2nd Dist.)-Indept\/’l

Clyde Livingston(2nd Dist.)—Democrat\/”

William McGlamery (4th Dist.)~1ndept\,/,'
Earl Armstrong(zath Dist.)—American\/

Ramon Carrillo(21lst Dist.)-La Raza Unida\//’
Ed Gallion(21st Dist.)—American\//'

William Hathcock(13th Dist.)-American \,/’,

A
Marjoria Gallion (Sen.)—American\///’

Alan Gottlieb(lst Dist.)—Libertarian\”/”
tio L”’
D.E. Sandahl(5th Dist.)—Libertarian\::E:f
Micahel Duane(6th Dist.) -U.S. Labor \—’/f
Gene Goosman (7th Dist.)-American Constitution

Wm. Hart (Sen.)-Dem. Socialist\//’
Robert Nordlander(Sen.)-#—

Michael McLaurin (Sen.)-U.S. Laborn""

Steven Trotter(Sen.)—LibertarianL,//’




